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THE WHITE HOUSE o
Oihce of the Press Secretary to Mrs. Ford

" Mrs. Ford will participate in a photo session unveiling a newly
acquired mantelpiece at Gadsby's Tavern in Olde Towne, Alex.,
today at 2:45 p. . (Th,e Ta‘Verrx is located Aat 138 NA Roya‘l St

Mrs., F ord is dcu,ptlng the mantel as Honorary Chaj:cnian of _
The Friends of Gadsby's Tavern. . The rnantei which was a part :

" of the or1g1na1 Tavern, has been in the American Wing of the -
- Metropolitan Museurn of Art in New York., The Museum r*c_ent]yi

refurned the mantel after 58 years for the Tavern's restoratlon
’prOJect which it hopes to have eomple’ced =3 February, 19 76.

' THe mantel is of the Elgh’ceenth Century_ , and along W‘J.Lh its
accompanying cornice is considered a good example of Am.erlcan.'
craftsmanshlp of the Georclan perlod

4Part1c1pat1ng in the unvellmc Wlth Mrs, Ford wi 11-'be William
Robert-Adam,  curator of Gadsby's Tavern and Alexandrla Mayor
»,Charlee Beatley o :

A‘Nhen the Tavern bulldlncrb have been restored they W111 1nclude an -
- authentic house museum and Worklng tavern reminiscent of those '

in bolomal Williamsburg. The City of Alexaandria owns the ou]ldmgs :
Cand is restoring them, with the support of American LegionPost .

No. 24 (which presented the buildings to the city in 1972) and the

Friends of Gadsby's Tavern a volunteer droup of hlstorzans and

other 1nterested u‘"lzens '

Gadsby s Tavern is generally consuiered to be one of the 1mportant
‘historic sites in the area because of the prominent men: who '
frequented it and the importance of decisions discussed there., It Was o
the scene of many dramatic events which paved the way toward

o Indepen@ence and the drafting of the US Constltuhon At least six -

. Presidents were entertained there, and such figures as Lafayette,

‘John Paul Joneo, Alexander Hamﬂton, Henry Clay, Francms Scott and

- Key

N ‘Anofher im portant acquisition came in 1949 when the doorwa\f frmm w}*v ch
: George sthlngtnﬂ gave one of his last rnlhtary commands in
November 1798 was returned. Also a part of the Me tropolitan’ Museum
4 vsmué 1917, it was donated to Gadsby s by Col. and Mrs. Charles
“chty Moore and the Alexandria Association to mark the 200th
~anmhiversary of the establishment of the City of Alexandria. Mrs
: Wcodx ow Wilson was the no‘mred guest at thaz ceremony
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“.is-avzilable. Photographers and crews
will be at a distance of about 10-20 feet,
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